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From: Diaz Toro, Diana

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Jeffrey C. Parsons; NRRA Director; t.brings@oglala.org; Baer, Lorraine; Monteith, Emily;
Trefethen, Jean; 'JERRY SPANGLER'; Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya; ‘Travis Stills'

Subject: Re: Oglala Sioux Tribe President Bear Runner letter Feb 19 2019

Dear Mr. Parsons,

Thank you for sharing with us President Bear Runner's directive and the agenda for the February 22, 2019
meeting of the Oglala Sioux Tribe Historic Preservation Advisory Council. We understand and will be attending
the meeting on the Pine Ridge Reservation at the Oglala Lakota College Pine Ridge College Center in Pine
Ridge, South Dakota.

Regards,

Diana

Diana Diaz-Toro

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-0930
Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov

From: Jeffrey C. Parsons

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:44 PM

To: Diaz Toro, Diana; NRRA Director; t.brings@oglala.org; Baer, Lorraine; Monteith, Emily; Trefethen, Jean; 'JERRY
SPANGLER'; Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya; 'Travis Stills'

Subject: [External_Sender] Oglala Sioux Tribe President Bear Runner letter Feb 19 2019

Ms. Diaz-Toro, please see the attached letter from Oglala Sioux Tribe President Bear Runner issued this evening at the
conclusion of today's Oglala Sioux Tribal Council meeting communicating the instructions sent forth today from the
Oglala Sioux Tribal Council for the Oglala Sioux Tribal Historic Preservation Office to hold the February 22, 2019 meeting
of the Oglala Sioux Tribe Historic Preservation Advisory Council on the Pine Ridge Reservation at the Oglala Lakota
College Pine Ridge College Center in Pine Ridge, South Dakota instead of in Rapid City, South Dakota. Thank you for
understanding the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council's and President Bear Runner's directive in this regard. Pine Ridge is within
easy driving distance of Rapid City, and NRC Staff is not scheduled on the agenda until the afternoon. The agenda for the
meeting is also attached, for your reference.
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Jeffrey C. Parsons

Senior Attorney

Western Mining Action Project
P.O. Box 349

Lyons, CO 80540

(303) 823-5738
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